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(about 1925) the veranda and the water side of the tea room was made of

Yass pcme/s which folded back leaving the w ide expanse of the ocean in f%// view
gz/esz‘s as they enjoyed delicions dinners and lunches at amaging pmef 5 5
b ea’ o foday: broiled swordfish/ §1.00; steak and french fries/§1. 00
oz/ad/ ,8‘ 7 25, steamed clams/ .35, lobster mndwzc/y/ 85, c/azaée |




= (:‘w
.a g fz‘ shop filled wzz‘/) zmparz‘ed glass, linens and all kinds of zm‘emz‘mg f/ymgs

from around the world was a mecca for vacationing gift hunters. (Lhe Am/aomge

- j the Sea was owned by Mrs. Barrows wife of Arthur Barrows the son of M?’l it

| Mrs. Ebenezer Barrows)
‘z‘ewbér 1938 disaster roared in — a hurricane which completely s

J this beantiful eating place along with many waterfront homes an



ﬂ:ofz‘, fo be frmfmz‘ed by this terrible
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the association), pres1dent M. Isaiah Atsatt vice- presldent Mz, Nathan Mendell, secretary and Mr
t1y Glj.fﬁn tteqsurer There was also an executive commumty of fifteen membets, six of Whlch had to be

: _gg;d —— on-for Jife- e-paying-$25.00-for E}‘;m»\ r}@lege
By the end of the fitst year the association’s annual report noted amazmg achlevements such
gement of the public bathing beach including 15 bath houses and swimsuit rentals; strect watetitig
e dust); and several committees — rubbish, trees, parks, bridges, fences, cemeteries, and see
8. The association wotked on the practical needs of tesidents as well as the aesthetics of th

he impact of the Improvement Association’s hard work was fat-reaching and i
esidents who felt strongly about the health and social well being of the totwn
it gmembers of the Improvement Association saw their efforts beat. .
they had done that by 1966 the majotity of the ptojects the assoc
iged by town offices and local government departments.
still be seen today in our tree lined streets, clean cot




E POST OFFIC]

1639 — 1850

Part One




As early as 1639 the General Court of Massachusetts designated

Richard Fairbanks” house in Boston as the place to receive and send
G AR

...which are brot from beyond the seas, or are sent hither. . .he is to take

¢

letters:

care that they are to be delivered or sent according to the instructions...”
One penny per letter was the fee.

By 1673 mail service between New York and Boston was provided by

mounted messengers via the Post Road through Hartford, CT.

Benjamin Franklin became one of the first postmasters appointed by

the Royal Postmaster of England.




The delivery of mail on horseback through Indian country was very hard duty with
many messengers being killed. And the weather over rough country depending on

the season brought its own level of difffcalty.

So uncertain was completion of the task that payment was made by the recipient on

receipt of the letter not paid by the sender.

The fist postage stamp appeared in England in 1840 and 1847 in the American

territories. But they were not required until 1857.

Around 1850 mail was delivered to Mattapoisett by horseback riding messenger,
John Atsatt while Captain William Rogers rode for Fairhaven and Rochester. The
location of the first space used for sending letters was a room in the Soares Home
on River Road. Latter Wilson Barstow was had the first official Post Office located

in Sam Sturtevant’s store located on the wharf.
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